BONITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting – Wednesday, June 7, 2006

Call To Order 8209. The regular meeting of the Board of Education was called to

order at 6:00 p.m. by President, Jim Elliot at the Education Center, 115 West Allen Avenue, San Dimas, California.

Members Present Jim Elliot, President

Glenn Creiman, Vice President

Carder, Robin, Member Chuck Coyne, Member Patti Latourelle, Member

Staff Members Present Robert Otto, Superintendent

William Brinegar, Assistant Superintendent - HRD

Kathryn Schneider, Assistant Superintendent – Ed Services Ann Sparks, Assistant Superintendent - Business Services

<u>CLOSED SESSION</u> The meeting convened in Closed Session at 6:01 p.m. to

consider:

 Conference With Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 District Designated Negotiator, Dr. William Brinegar, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, Bonita Unified School District, Teachers Association (BUTA) and Classified Employees Association (CSEA).

Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation.
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54956.9. One case.

Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release. Pursuant

to Government Code Section 54957.

OPEN SESSION 8210. The meeting reconvened in Open Session at 6:48 p.m.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

8211. No action was taken in Closed Session.

<u>PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE</u> The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jim Elliot.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ORDER AND CONTENT 8212. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Ms. Carder, and

carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approving the agenda order and content with revisions to Consent Human Resources and

Development 51.

COMMUNICATION-STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES

The Student Representative from Lone Hill Middle School addressed the Board and reported on the current events and activities taking place at Lone Hill Middle School.

FEATURED PRESENTATION

Presentation of Single Site Academic Plans

The principals from each school site made a presentation to the Board with an overview of their respective Single Site Academic Plans, as they relate to the District's Eight Areas of Focus. The following presentations were made:

Focus Area 1 – Student Needs

Mathematics

Betty Ann Lawson

Albert Cahueque

Dennis King (Interim Principal)

Deanne Spencer

Mark Rodgers

Leslie Johnson (acting Principal)

Kris Kulow

Bob Ketterling

Tim Alley

Language Arts/Reading

Gary Temkin

Karen Eberhart

Dave Wommack (acting Principal)

Chris Ann Horsley

Lesley Johnson

Mark Rodgers

Kris Kulow

Bob Ketterling

Tim Alley

Focus Area 2- Curriculum & Assessment

Kris Kulow

Katy Schneider

Focus Area 3 – budget & Resources

Betty Ann Lawson

Dennis King

Focus Area 4 - Technology

Mark Rodgers

Albert Cahueque

Focus Area 5 - Parents & Community

Tim Alley

Lesley Johnson

Focus Area 6 - Staffing

Gary Temkin

Deanne Spencer

Focus Area 7 – Staff Development

Chris Ann Horsley

Karen Eberhart

Focus Area 8 - Facilities

Bob Ketterling

Dave Wommack

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- 8213. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Coyne, and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approving the Minutes of the May 10, 2006 Regular Meeting of the Board of Education.
- 8214. Motion by Mr. Coyne, seconded by Ms. Latourelle and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approving the Minutes of the May 17, 2006 Special Meeting of the Board of Education.
- 8215. Motion by Mr. Creiman, seconded by Mr. Coyne and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approving the Minutes of the May 24, 2006 Special Meeting of the Board of Education.
- 8216. Motion by Ms. Carder, seconded by Ms. Latourelle and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approving the Minutes of the May 31, 2006 Special Meeting of the Board of Education.

REQUESTS TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

Community	No Comment
PTA	No Comment
BUTA	No Comment
CSEA	No Comment
BUMT	No Comment

CONSENT AGENDA

8217. Motion by Mr. Creiman, seconded by Ms. Carder, and carried by 5 Ayes and 0 Noes, approving all items on the Consent Agenda.

Extended and Overnight Field Trips

8218. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Elliot and carried by 4 Ayes, 0 Noes approved extended and overnight educational field trips as listed. Itineraries are on file in the Educational Services Department.

a. San Dimas High School Girl's Basketball Team to attend Basketball Tournament, June 23-25, 2006, Palm Springs, CA.

Contract Between BUSD & Camp Highland Outdoor Science School

8219. Approved Contract between Bonita Unified School District and Camp Highland Outdoor Science School for participation in Outdoor Science School for the 2006-2007 school year for Roynon Elementary School.

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont. Contract Between BUSD &		
Camp High Trails Outdoor Science School	8220.	Approved Contract between Bonita Unified School District and Camp High Trails Outdoor Science School for participation in Outdoor Science School for the 2006-2007 school year for La Verne Heights Elementary School.
High School Representatives To CIF	8221.	Approved designation of high school representatives to California Scholastic Federation (CIF) leagues.
Smaller Learning Communities (LSC) Grant Application	8222.	Approved submittal of Smaller Learning communities (SLC) Grant Application.
Medi-Cal Reimbursement System Medi-Cal Administrative Activity Program with Paradigm		
HealthCare Services	8223.	Approved Agreement to participate in the Medi-Cal Reimbursement System and the Medi-Cal Administrative Activity Program (MAA) with Paradigm HealthCare Services ("Paradigm") for July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2009.
LACOE Plan for Expelled Students	8224.	Approved Los Angeles County Office of Education Plan for Expelled Students.
Community-Based English Tutoring (CBET) Program Application	8225.	Approved the submission of the Program Application and Participation Form for the Community-Based English Tutoring (CBET) Program for fiscal year 2006-2007.
High Priority Schools Grant Program Planning Grant Application	n 8226.	Approved submittal of High Priority Schools Grant Program (HPSGP) Planning Grant Application.
Attorney's Fees for Mediation Agreement for Student #910248	8227.	Approved payment of attorney's fees per Mediation Agreement for student #910248 for the 2005-2006 school year.
Second Reading & Adoption of Board Policy 5113.1- <u>Truancy</u>	8228.	Approved second reading and adoption of Board Policy 5113.1- <u>Truancy.</u>
Second Reading & Adoption of Board Policy 5112.3- <u>Student</u> <u>Leave of Absence</u>	8229.	Approved second reading and adoption of Board Policy 5112.3-Student Leave of Absence.

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont. Second Reading & Adoption of		
Board Policy 6142.7-Physical Education	8230.	Approved second reading and adoption of Board Policy 6142.7-Physical Education.
Second Reading & Adoption of Board Policy 6173- <u>Education for</u> <u>Homeless Children</u>	8231.	Approved second reading and adoption of Board Policy 6173- Education for Homeless Children.
Second Reading & Adoption of Board Policy 6200-Adult Education	8232.	Approved second reading and adoption of Board Policy 6200-Adult Education.
"A" and "B" Warrants	8233.	Approved and/or ratified "A" (payments for school employees) and "B" warrants (payment for equipment, supplies and for the services of non-school employees) as listed.
Purchase Orders	8234.	Approved and/or ratified purchase orders (authorization for purchase of equipment, supplies and the services of non-school employees) as listed.
Budget Transfers	8235.	Approved budget transfers between major object codes, as presented.
Independent Contract		
Agreements	8236.	Approved the Independent Contract Agreements between Bonita Unified School District and consultant(s)/contractor(s). Copies of each Independent Contract Agreement are kept on file in the Business Office. a. Mad Science of Orange County b. Les Shuck c. Larry Harrison d. Max Carrigan e. Razzle Bam Boom
Surplus Property	8237.	Declared items as listed as surplus in accordance with Education Code 39521 and authorized disposal.
Lone Hill Middle School		
ASB Financial Statements	8238.	Approved Lone Hill Middle School's Associated Student Body Financial Statements for the third quarter.

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, June 7, 2006

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont.		
Ramona Middle School ASB Financial Statements	8239.	Approved Ramona Middle School's Associated Student Body Financial Statements for the third quarter.
Bonita High School ASB Financial Statements	8240.	Approved Bonita High School's Associated Student Body Financial Statements for the third quarter.
San Dimas High School ASB Financial Statements	8241.	Approved San Dimas High School's Associated Student Body Financial Statements for the third quarter.
Interfund Transfer from Cafeteria to General Fund	8242.	Approved Interfund transfer from the Cafeteria Fund to the General Fund in the amount of \$26,092.
Ninth Month Enrollment Report	8243.	Approved the Ninth Month Enrollment Report as of May 12, 2006.
Institutional memberships for 2006-2007	8244.	Approved institutional memberships for the 2006-2007 school year as listed.
Agreement Between BUSD & Alliance Bus Lines, Inc.	8245.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Alliance Bus Lines, Inc. for transportation support services for the period of July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007.
Agreement Between BUSD & Certified Transportation	8246.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Certified Transportation for transportation support services for the period of July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007.
Agreement Between BUSD & Inland Empire Tours and Transportation	8247.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Inland Empire Tours and Transportation for transportation support services for the period of July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007.
Agreement Between BUSD & Shalimar Tours & Charter	8248.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Shalimar Tours & Charter for transportation support services for the period of July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2007.

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, June 7, 2006

CONSENT AGENDA-Cont. Agreement Between BUSD & Justified Security Services	8249.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Justified Security Services, Inc. for the 2006-2007 school year.
Agreement Between BUSD & City of San Dimas for Summer Food Service Program	8250.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and the City of San Dimas for Summer Food Service Program from June 26, 2006 through August 25, 2006.
Agreement Between BUSD & Independent Roofing Consultants	8251.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Independent Roofing consultants to provide roofing consulting services not to exceed \$14,000.
Myers Stevens & Co., Inc Optional Accident Insurance Coverage for Students	8252.	Approved Myers Stevens & Co., Inc. as a Provider of Optional Accident Insurance Coverage to the students of the District.
Agreement Between BUSD & Nationwide Auction Systems	8253.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Nationwide Auction Systems for the sale of surplus and/or obsolete property for the 2006-2007 school year.
Renewal of Use of Facilities- La Verne Community Church	8254.	Approved Renewal of Use of Facilities Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and La Verne Community Church for weekly religious services for the 2006-2007 school year.
Renewal of Use of Facilities- Master's House	8255.	Approved Renewal of Use of Facilities Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and the Master's House for weekly religious services for the 2006-2007 school year.

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, June 7, 2006

		-
CONSENT AGENDA Agreement Between BUSD & City of La Verne for Crossing Guards	8256.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and the City of La Verne for Crossing Guards for the 2006-2007 school year.
Agreement Between BUSD & City of La Verne for School Community Policing Officer	8257.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and City of La Verne for School Community Policing Officer for the 2006-2007 school year.
Agreement Between BUSD & Nigro, Nigro & White PC	8258.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Nigro, Nigro & White, PC to conduct an annual financial and performance audit of the Building Fund for the fiscal year 2005-2006.
Agreement Between BUSD & Richard Gonzalez & Associates	8259.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Richard Gonzalez and Associates, Inc. to provide advisory services and coordinate District activities related to State requirements for facilities funding.
Agreement Between BUSD & Team Inspections for DSA Inspection Services	8260.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Team Inspections for DSA Inspection Services related to modernization projects at Grace Miller and Shull Elementary Schools.
Agreement Between BUSD & Charter Oak USD for Transportation Services	8261.	Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Charter Oak Unified School District for requested transportation services from July 3, 2006 through August 31, 2006.
Renewal of Bid 04-05:05 to Alquest Technologies	8262.	Approved renewal of Bid 04-05:05 to Alquest Technologies, Inc. for fiber optics and Category 6 network cabling services District-wide.

CONSENT AGENDA

Agreement Between BUSD & Bernards for Construction Services-Lone Hill Middle School

8263. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Bernards for construction management services related to the modernization projects at Lone Hill Middle School.

Bid 06-07:01 to Tony's Painting

8264. Awarded Bid 06-06:01 to Tony's Painting in the amount of \$395,500 for exterior painting of Bonita and San Dimas High Schools.

Seek Bids for Purchase of Relocatable Buildings for La Verne Heights

8265. Authorized staff to seek bids for the purchase of relocatable buildings for La Verne Heights Elementary School.

Contract Between BUSD & Dougherty & Dougherty-Installation of Relocatables at La Verne Heights

8266. Approved Contract between Bonita Unified School District and Dougherty and Dougherty Architects LLP to provide architectural and engineering services related to the installation of relocatable buildings at La Verne Heights Elementary School.

Seek Bids for Installation of Relocatable Buildings for La Verne heights

8267. Authorized staff to seek bids for installation of relocatable buildings at La Verne Heights Elementary School.

Certificated Personnel Report

8268. Approved Terminations, Resignations, Leaves of Absence, Maternity Leaves, Employment, Changes of Status, Extra Duty and other routine personnel items for Certificated and Certificated Management employees, as listed.

Classified Personnel Report

8269. Approved Terminations, Resignations, Leaves of Absence, Maternity Leaves, Employment, Changes of Status, Extra Duty and other routine personnel items for Classified, Classified Management and Confidential employees, as listed.

Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education
Meeting – Wednesday, June 7, 2006

CONSENT AGENDA

Educational Conferences

8270. Approved Classified/Certificated attendance at conferences, conventions, workshops and meetings as listed. Actual and necessary expenses incurred by such attendance to be paid by Bonita Unified School District unless otherwise specified in accordance with Board Policy 2325.

Conversion of Teacher On Assignment to Dean of Student Services, Attendance & Discipline at San Dimas High School

8271. Approved the conversion of Teacher on Assignment position at San Dimas High School to Dean of Student Services, Attendance and Discipline.

Conversion of Student Services Coordinator to Dean of Student Services, Attendance & Discipline At Bonita High School

8272. Approved the conversion of a Student Services Coordinator position at Bonita High School to Dean of Student Services, Attendance and Discipline.

Job Description for Dean of Student Services, Attendance & Discipline

8273. Approved job description for Dean of Student Services, Attendance and Discipline.

Job Description for Director, Student Support Services/Vocational Education

8274. Approved job description for Director, Student Support Services/Vocational Education.

Revised Job Description for Senior Director, Special Education

8275. Approved job description for Senior Director, Special Education.

Agreement Between BUSD & Foothill Beginning Teacher Support & Assessment Program Consortium

8276. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and the Foothill Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program Consortium with West Covina Unified School District, Charter Oak Unified School district, Claremont Unified School District and Glendora Unified School District.

Revised 2006-2007 Work Year Calendar

8277. Approved the revision of the 2006-2007 Work Year Calendar for Twelve-Month Employees.

CONSENT AGENDA

Agreement Between BUSD & LACOE for TESA/PESA
Programs

8278. Approved Agreement between Bonita Unified School District and Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) for services provided on Teacher Expectations and Student Achievement (TESA/PESA) Programs.

Increase from .625 FTE to 1.0 FTE-Clerk Typist II

8279. Approved increase from .625 FTE Clerk Typist II position to 1.0 FTE for the 2006-2007 school year.

Donation of Gifts

8280. Accepted with thanks the donation of gifts valued at \$800.00 as determined by the donor and in accordance with Education Code 35273 and directed staff to send letters of appreciation to donors on behalf of the Board of Education and staff.

DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Report on Current Status of California High School Exit Exam

8281. Dr. Schneider gave a report updating the Board on the most current information regarding the status of the California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE). Dr. Schneider reviewed the criteria that the state requires for a high school diploma. She reported that a legal challenge to the CAHSEE was raised and supported by Alameda Superior Court with a Temporary Injunction on May 12, 2006. On May 24, 2006 the California Supreme Court granted a request by the California Department of Education to stay the lower court order. This action by the California Supreme Court reinstate the CAHSEE as a condition for graduation, except for students with learning disabilities who meet the special needs requirements. Currently, the case has been sent to the First Appellate District (San Francisco) Court of Appeal. It is anticipated that the Court of Appeal will take action during the summer of 2006 regarding the status of the CAHSEE as a requirement for graduation.

<u>DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA</u> EDUCATIONAL SERVICES-Cont.

First Reading of Board Policy 5111-Admissions

8282. Motion by Mr. Creiman, seconded by Ms. Latourelle, and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, approved first reading of Board Policy 5111-Admissions.

Dr. Schneider reviewed the revisions to the Board Policy 5111-Admissions, which bring the Board Policy into compliance with current law.

Re-numbering of Board Policy 5120 & First Reading of 5112.1-Exemptions from Attendance

8283. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Coyne and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approved the renumbering of Board Policy 5120 and first reading of Board Policy 5112.1-Exemptions from Attendance.

Dr. Otto noted that this Board Policy is being renumbered as part of the ongoing effort to bring the Board Policies under Educational Services into compliance with the California School Boards Association's recommended model. Dr. Schneider reviewed the revisions to the Board Policy.

First Reading of Board Policy 5119-Students Expelled from Other Districts

8284. Motion by Mr. Creiman, seconded by Ms. Latourelle and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approved first reading of Board Policy 5119-<u>Students Expelled</u> from Other Districts.

Dr. Schneider reported that this new Board Policy has been developed in compliance with Education Code requirements and complies with the numbering system and content suggested by California School Boards Association. Dr. Schneider reviewed the content of the policy.

<u>DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA-CONT.</u> BUSINESS SERVICES

Report on Status of Modernization Projects

8285. Ann Sparks and Mark Rosson of Capital Programs Management gave an update to the Board on the status of the District's modernization projects including: 1) Status of the projects at Bonita and San Dimas High Schools; 2) Status of Shull and Grace Miller Elementary Schools and Lone Hill Middle School projects; 3) Discussed Lone Hill interim housing; 4) Discussed options for Shull Kindergarten classrooms; 5) Discussed options for the STAR Center; and 6) Reviewed timeline issues for future projects.

First Reading of Board Policy 5030-Student Wellness

8286. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Elliot and carried by 4 Ayes 9 No (Ms. Latourelle) approved first reading of Board Policy 5030-Student Wellness.

Ann Sparks indicated that it is now a State requirement under Federal standards that a Student Wellness Policy be in place by the 2006-2007 school year. Ms. Sparks reviewed Board Policy 5030, which includes: 1) Goals for nutrition education, physical activities and other school-based activities designed to promote student wellness; 2) Nutrition guidelines for all foods available on each campus during the school day to promote student health and reduce childhood obesity; 3) An assurance that the District's guidelines for reimbursable school meals will not be less restrictive than the Federal regulations; and 4) A plan for measuring implementation of the policy.

Ms. Latourelle raised concern that the Board Policy would effect fund raising activities involving food items and classroom party refreshments and objected to the paragraph involving classroom parties.

DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA-Cont. BUSINESS SERVICES

Review Preliminary Budget for 2006-2007

8287. In order to comply with the budget adoption calendar and meeting the requirements of AB 1200 in adopting a filing of the District Budget by July 1, 2006, Ann Sparks presented the preliminary Budget to the Board for review. Ms. Sparks reviewed the Revenues and Expenditures in the Restricted and Unrestricted General Fund budgets. Ms. Sparks indicated that the Budget, as proposed, is balanced and based upon the latest information available. The Budget will be revised as necessary, pending the adoption of the State Budget. Ann Sparks provided a report to the Board on the Governor's May Revise of the State Budget and current legislative action, as well as its impact on the District budget. Ms. Sparks also reported on the Budget Development Advisory Group recommendations for budget priorities.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

First Reading of Revised Board Policy 4027-<u>Temporary Athletic</u> Team Coaches

8288. Motion by Ms. Latourelle, seconded by Mr. Creiman and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approved the first reading of revised Board Policy 4027-<u>Temporary Athletic Team Coaches.</u>

No additional comments.

First Reading of Revised Board Policy 4112.2-<u>Certification</u>

8289. Motion by Ms. Carder, seconded by Mr. Coyne and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approved first reading of revised Board Policy 4112.2-Certification.

Dr. Brinegar indicated that the revisions to the policy bring it into compliance with current law.

First Reading of Revised Board Policy 4131-Staff Development Certificated

8290. Motion by Mr. Coyne, seconded by Ms. Carder and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approved first reading of revised Board Policy 4131-<u>Staff Development</u> Certificated.

No additional comments.

DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA-CONT. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT-Cont.

First Reading of Revised Board

Policy 4237-Compensation, Bus Driver-

Classroom Study Requirements 829

8291. Motion by Ms. Carder, seconded by Mr. Creiman

and carried by 5 Ayes, 0 Noes approved first reading of revised Board Policy 4237-

Compensation, Bus Driver-Classroom Study

Requirements.

No additional comments.

SUPERINTENDENT

Discussion of Next Steps in Selection of Superintendent Search Firms

8292. Dr. Otto and the Board discussed the next steps in

the selection of a Superintendent Search Firm. The procedures for reference checks on the six search firms was discussed, along with the interview process that will take place at the Special Board

Meeting on June 14, 2006.

REQUESTS TO SPEAK ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS-COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC

Community No comment

PTA No comment

BUTA George King, Chief Negotiator for BUTA addressed the Board

regarding the budget and the projected COLA of 5.92%. He requested clarification on the enrollment as opposed to the ADA as a source of revenue. He stated that with additional revenues coming into the District, he encouraged the Board to

consider compensation for the employees.

CSEA No comment

BUMT No comment

COMMUNICATIONS-BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT

Ms. Carder noted that the District has two nice articles on the front page of the La Verne Community News, one on Dr. Otto's retirement and one on Bonita High School being identified in the top 2% of the high schools in the nation.

Ms. Latourelle reported visiting Ramona Middle School and attended the musical play the students performed, Guys and Dolls. She indicated that it was an outstanding performance.

COMMUNICATIONS-BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Creiman reported attending Allen Avenue Open House and the Los Angeles County School Trustees Association meeting. He also enjoyed attending the District family picnic and the San Dimas High School senior projects.

Mr. Elliot thanked Dr. Otto and Ann Sparks for their hard work on the budget. He reported attending open houses and the San Dimas Ad Hoc Committee Meeting. He indicated that the District and San Dimas would meet with the City of Glendora regarding the project across the street from Gladstone Elementary School. He noted that Ed Jones would be recognized at the Service to Youth Awards at the June 13 San Dimas City Council Meeting. He also noted that the District's Employees of the Year and Retirees, including Dr. Otto would be honored at a reception on June 13.

Dr. Otto thanked the principals for their Single Site Academic Plan presentations and noted that graduations will take place on June 19 for Chaparral High School, June 20 for San Dimas High School and June 21 for Bonita High School.

MEETING DATES

The next Special Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, June 14, 2006 at 6:00 p.m. at the Education Center, 115 West Allen Avenue, San Dimas.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, June 28, 2006, at 7:00 p.m. at the Education Center, 115 West Allen Avenue, San Dimas.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

ADJOURNMENT

The Board adjourned at 11:17 p.m.

Robert C. Otto, Ed.D, Superintendent Secretary to the Board of Education